

TRADITIONAL CONSULTING • INNOVATIVE RECRUITMENT

KATRINA R. MONTINOLA Artificial Intelligence Consultant

kmontinola@coos2go.com

(650) 346-3880

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Experienced technology executive and advisor with over 25 years of experience building and leading engineering teams in Silicon Valley. She offers deep expertise in software development strategies, recruiting top technical talent, managing onshore and offshore teams, and cultivating inclusive company cultures.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY & EXPERIENCE

PARTNER, AI CONSULTANT

2GO Advisory Group

2024 to Present

www.2goadvisorygroup.com

Specialty consulting firm that customizes operations management solutions by utilizing part- and full-time staff through contract employment or direct hire.

• Leads the Practical AI Practice Group.

CHAIRMAN/VICE-CHAIRMAN

GA Institute of Technology, Presidents Advisory Board, Atlanta, GA 2015 to 2022
GA Institute of Technology, College of Computing Advisory Board, Atlanta, GA 2017 to Present
ADVISORY BOARD, EARLY STAGE TECHNOLOGY STARTUPS (2015 to Present)

- LiVeritas Biosciences: Key advisor to founder on developing software solutions and development team growth strategy for integrated mass spectrometry (MS) analysis of drug candidates by machine learning.
- Minutes4Moms: Advised founder on concept, engineering and implementation of software booking app for care service company now grown to multi-state service.

VP OF ENGINEERING

Archimedes, Inc

2006 to 2013

San Francisco, CA

Built two healthcare modeling and analytics platforms to transition company from consultancy to Software as a Service (SaaS).

Scope: Hired and spearheaded team of 20+ to develop and maintain all customer-facing software products and
supported all internal tools used by the data scientists, executives and sales staff: ARCHeS, an online population
simulation and real-time healthcare analytics platform, and IndiGO, a patient activation and decision-support
tool.

VP OF QUALITY ASSURANCE

Agile Software Corporation San Jose, CA

2004 to 2006

Public company with annual revenues of ~\$130M before sale to Oracle in 2007. Leading Enterprise Product Lifecycle Management (PLM) software provider – web-based and Java standalone.

Scope: Promoted from consultant to advocate for global QA at the VP level, overseeing the Quality Assurance
(QA) organization of 100+ full-time employees and contractors in three development centers in San Jose (US),
Bangalore (India), and Suzhou (China).

Early Career

DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING

ChemConnect, Inc.

1999 to 2002

San Francisco, CA

Hired and managed 16+ strong engineering team to build business-to-business web exchange for the bulk chemical industry; developed strategies for employee engagement and retention, securing project timeline and continuity.

DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING

E-Stamp Corporation

1998 to 1999 Palo Alto, CA

Hired and managed 16+ strong engineering team to build business-to-business web exchange for the bulk chemical industry; developed strategies for employee engagement and retention, securing project timeline and continuity.

DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING

PointCast

1996 to 1998

Cupertino, CA

Hired and managed a team of 20+ architects, software engineers, QA manager and QA engineers for PointCast, an Internet startup that was an early adopter of the advertising revenue model and pioneered web push technology.

DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING/SOFTWARE ENGINEERING/TECHNICAL LEAD

Oracle Corporation, Redwood Shores, CA

1990 to 1996

Hired and managed 16+ strong engineering team to build business-to-business web exchange for the bulk chemical industry; developed strategies for employee engagement and retention, securing project timeline and continuity.



EDUCATION

BS, Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta, GA

Information and Computer
 Science

EXECUTIVE COMPETENCIES

Software Teams Expert: Advises on key areas for building and managing high-performing software teams — assessing skill, culture-fit and nurturing employee engagement. Brings deep experience as pioneer of remote teams, from large groups of fully offshore workers to smaller, hybrid/fully remote teams.

Strategic Advisor: Provides valuable perspective to boards and companies, shaping outlook for industry, academia and upcoming technology talent.

Artificial Intelligence Advisor:

Recently certified in Machine Learning through DeepLearning.ai. Gained valuable hands-on experience coding AI applications in order to fully understand how to leverage AI tools.

Product Innovation, Development

& Launch: Creates achievable endto-end software development strategies for companies of all sizes. Highly motivational mentor who achieved up to 0 voluntary attrition rate at height of dotcom boom.













